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 g]kfn ;/sf/
pBf]u dGqfno

sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nosf]

sDkgLsf] btf{ vf/]hL ul/Psf]  ;'rgf
o; sfof{nodf ldlt @)*)÷)^÷@% df btf{ ePsf] k|f=ln g+=#@!&(! sf] Pr=Pd=P; vfhf 
3/ k|f=ln= gfds sDkgL o; sfof{nosf] ldlt @)*!÷)^÷!# sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgL 
P]g,@)^# sf] bkmf !#^-!_ adf]lhd vf/]h ul/Psf] Aoxf]/f ;DalGwt ;a}sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu 
of] ;'rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

 g]kfn ;/sf/
pBf]u dGqfno

sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nosf]

sDkgLsf] btf{ vf/]hL ul/Psf]  ;'rgf
o; sfof{nodf ldlt @)&*÷)%÷#! df btf{ ePsf] k|f=ln g+=@&@)*# sf] /flugL 
dlN6kkf]{h Pu|f] kmfd{ k|f=ln= gfds sDkgL o; sfof{nosf] ldlt @)*!÷)^÷!# 
sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgL P]g,@)^# sf] bkmf !#^-!_ adf]lhd vf/]h ul/Psf] Aoxf]/f 
;DalGwt ;a}sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;'rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgL P]g @)^# adf]lhd ldlt @)&*÷)$÷)$ df btf{ sfod ePsf] k|f=ln= g+= @^$*!# 
sf] g]k sfs'lzg lk|lG6Ë P08 dlN6kkf]{h k|f=ln= sf] ldlt @)*!÷)^÷!# df ;DkGg 
;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o adf]lhd sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !@^ adf]lhd :j]lR5s vf/]hL 
lnlSj8]zgdf n}hfg] lg0f{o u/]sf] n] o; ;DkgL ;Fu sf]xL s;}nfO{ s'g} lsl;dsf] n]gb]g afFsL 
aSof}tf /x]sf] eP of] ;'rgf k|sflzt ePsf] ldltn] #% lbg leqdf lgDg lnlvt lnlSj8]6/sf] 
sfo{nodf xsbfaL ug{ ;DalGwt ;a}sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;'rgf hf/L u/LPsf] 5 .

lnlSj8]6/ M >j0f s'df/ >]i7 Ohfht kq g+ = $)$
7]ufgfM lqk'/]Zj/, sf7df08f} kmf]g g= (*%!@!&))$

xsbfjL ;DaGwL #% lbg] ;'rgf

…s[lif, ko{6g / k"j{fwf/sf] bLuf]kgM ;d[4, ;';+:s[t zlxb nvgÚ

Invitation for Bids
SHAHID LAKHAN RURAL MUNICIPALITY

OFFICE OF THE RURAL MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVE
Ghairung Gorkha
Gandaki Province

Date of publication: 2081-06-14 BS
1. Shahid Lakhan Rural Municipality invites electronic bid from national eligible bidders for Item Rate Contract of the following works:

SN Contract No:  Brief Description 
 of Works Title

Estimate Amount 
without VAT 

(Nrs.)

Bid 
Security 
Amount 
in (NRS)

Last Date & 
Time of Bid 
Submission

Bid Opening 
Date and 

time

Bid Validity 
Period after 
bid opening

Cost of 
Bidding 

Document 
(NRS)

1 SLRM/GO/NCB/W
/I/081/082/05

Complete Interior Works 
for New Administrative 

Office Building
1,64,83,683.71 4,80,000

2081/07/14 
BS) Up to 
12:00hr

2081/07/14
BS,13:00hr 120days 3000

2. Tender Procedures shall follow Public Procurement Act (1st Amendment, 2073) and Public Procurement Regulation (13th Amendment, 
2080).
3. For further information, please refer to the PPMO's website.Any amendment in the notice or bid documents will be posted in website www.
shahidlakhanmun.gov.np, notice board of this office and PPMO's website www.bolpatra.gov.np/egp.

 Chief Administrative Officer
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dfOu|];g ;l6{kms]6 x/fPsf]n] 
kfpg'x'g] dxfg'efjn] glhs}sf] 
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bz}+sf nflu ;kmf / ;'lsnf] gf]6 ljt/0f z'?
sf7df8f}F-h;_–g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] 

b;}FnfO{ nlIft u/L ;j{;fwf/0fsf 
nflu cfOtaf/b]lv ;kmf / ;'lsnf] 
a}+s gf]6 ;6xL ;'ljwf lbg yfn]sf] 
5 . /fi6« a}+ssf ;xfos k|jQmf 8f 
l8NnL/fd kf]v|]nsf cg';f/ /fi6« 
a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo tyf k|fb]lzs sfof{no 
/ ;a} a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf 
zfvfaf6 oxL c;f]h @@ ut];Dd 
;kmf gf]6 ;f6\g ;lsg]5 .

æg]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] d'b|f 
Joj:yfkg ljefu, a}+lsª ljefu 
/ lj/f6gu/, hgsk'/, jL/u~h, 
kf]v/f, l;4fy{gu/, g]kfnu~h tyf 
wgu9Ll:yt sfof{noaf6 ;'lsnf] gf]6 
;f6\g ;lsg]5 . To:t}, a}+s tyf ljQLo 
;+:yfsf zfvf sfof{noaf6 ;d]t gf]6 
;6xL ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5Æ, 
kf]v|]nn] eg] . /fi6« a}+ssf cg';f/ 
;j{;fwf/0fn] cfkm\gf] vftf /x]sf] 
a}+s jf kfos kg]{ glhssf] h'gs'g} 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf uP/ ;'lsnf] 
gf]6 ;f6\g ;Sg]5g\ . Pshgf JolQmn] 
? kfFr, bz, aL;, krf; / Ps ;o 
b/sf gf]6;lxtsf] ? !* xhf/ kfFr 
;o;Dd ;f6\g kfpg]5g\ .  

/fi6« a}+sn] ljutsf jif{sf Psk6s 
klg k|of]udf gcfPsf gofF gf]6sf] 
;6xL lbg] u/]sf]df o;k6s eg] 
k|of]udf cfO;s]sf ;'lsnf] / ;kmf 
gf]6 ;f6\g ;lsg] hgfPsf] 5 . b;}F 
cufl8 ;6xL ul/Psf gf]6 rf8af8 
;lsPkl5 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf 
lkmtf{ cfpg] / To;kl5 tL gf]6sf] 
dfu Hofb} Go"g x'g] ePsfn] 9's'6Ldf 
nfdf] ;do yGSofP/} /fVg'kg]{ cj:yf 
/x]sf] /fi6« a}+sn] hgfPsf] 5 . 

g]kfnL gf]6sf]] sfuh …s6g a]:8Ú 
x'g] / nfdf] ;do k|of]ulaxLg eO 
9's'6Ld} e08f/0f x'Fbf tL gf]6df 

lr;f], cf]; tyf ckof{Kt xfjf / 
k|sfzsf sf/0f 9';L cfpg] ub{5 . 
o:tf] x'Fbf gf]6sf] cfo' ;d]t 36\b} 
hfFbf k'gMk|of]u ug{ of]Uo gx'g] cj:yf 
;d]t cfpg;Sg] a}+ssf] egfO 5 . 

;fy}, ahf/df sf/f]af/sf nflu gub 
gf]6 hlt w]/}sf] xft xftdf k'Uf]/ a}+sdf 
lkmtf{ cfof] Tolt g} gf]6sf] k|efjsf/L 
pkof]u ePsf] dflgG5 . o;sf/0f 
gf]6sf] 5kfO, e08f/0f, cf];f/k;f/ / 
w'Nofpg] h:tf a}+s gf]6 Joj:yfkgsf 
cfwf/e"t sfo{nfO{ ldtJooL Pj++ 
k|efjsf/L agfpg ;d]t ;'lsnf] 
gf]6sf] pkof]u a9fpg' cfjZos ePsf] 
/fi6« a}+ssf] egfO 5 .

rf8af8sf ;dodf d'VotofM 
? kfFr, !), @), %) / Ps ;o 
b/sf gf]6sf] dfu cTolws x'g] 
u/]sf] 5 . ;fgf b/sf o:tf gf]6sf] …
xf]lN8ËÚ nfut ;d]t Go"g x'g] x'Fbf 
;j{;fwf/0f tyf Jofj;flos If]qn] 
cfjZostfeGbf a9L gf]6 ;6xL u/L 
qmdzM sf/f]af/sf] cfjZostf k"/f 
ug]{ tyf 3/d} /fVg] k|rng ;d]t 
/x]sf] kfOG5 . kfFr ;o / Ps xhf/ 
b/sf gf]6sf] xsdf eg] ahf/df j[l4 
x'g] rf8af8nlIft sf/f]af/ cg'?k 
dfu x'g] u/]sf] 5 .

b]ze/ gf]6sf] cfk"lt{ ug]{ / k'/fgf 
tyf d}nf gf]6nfO{ lvr]/ k|lt:yfkg ub}{ 
hfg] sfo{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+scGtu{tsf] 
d'›f Joj:yfkg ljefuaf6 x'Fb} 
cfPsf] 5 .  d'n'se/ ;kmf 
gf]6 k|rngdf Nofpg] p2]Zon] /fi6« 
a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)^&÷^* sf] 
df}l›s gLltdfkm{t …;kmf gf]6 gLltÚ 
NofPsf] lyof] . cffly{s sf/f]jf/sf] 
l;nl;nfdf ahf/df ;kmf gf]6 dfq 
k|of]u ug]{ / sf/f]af/sf qmddf k'/fgf 
d}nf gf]6x? lvr]/ hnfg ug]{ gLltut 

Joj:yf g} ;kmf gf]6 gLlt xf] . 
a}+s gf]6 5kfOsf] sfd cGt/

f{li6«o 6]08/ k|lqmofaf6 ljb]zdf 
x'g] u/]sf] 5 . gf]6 5kfOdf ljb]zL 
d'›fsf] 7"nf] /fzL vr{ x'g] ePsfn] 
To;df sdL Nofpgsf nflu klg gf]6 
;kmf /flv/fVg' cfjZos 5 . rng 
rNtLdf u'0f:t/Lo, ljZj:t / ;kmf 
gf]6x? dfq rng rNtLdf Nofpg] 
tyf dlSsPsf, RofltPsf, un]sf 
k'/fgf tyf d}nf] gf]6x? k|zf]wg tyf 
hnfgdfkm{t rngrNtLaf6 x6fpFb} 
n}hfg] sfd ub}{ cfPsf] /fi6« a}+sn] 
hgfPsf] 5 . 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf 
gf]6sf] u'0f:t/ x]/L juL{s/0f u/]/ 
/fVg'kg]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] / o;nfO{ 
sfof{Gjog u/] gu/]sf] af/] /fi6« a}+sn] 
cg'udg;d]t ug]{ u/]sf] ;xfos 
k|jQmf kf]v/]nn] atfP . pgsf 
cg';f/ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfn] 
cfkm\gf] ;+:yfdf k|fKt x'g cfPsf 
gf]6nfO{ Pl6Pdnufotsf d]l;gsf 
dfWodaf6 rngrNtLdf k7fpg 
of]Uo, sfpG6/af6 e'QmfgL u/L 
rngrNtLdf k7fpgof]Uo / 
rngrNtLdf k7fpg cof]Uo u/L 
gf]6nfO{ tLg ju{df 5'6\ofpg'kg]{ 
Joj:yf 5 . a}+s gf]6sf] cj:yfcg';f/ 
To;nfO{ 5'6\ofPsf]÷g5'6\ofPsf] 
ljifodf /fi6« a}+sn] cg'udg ug]{ 
u/]sf] 5 . Pl6Pdnfotsf d]l;gsf] 
dfWodaf6 rngrNtLdf k7fpg 
of]Uo gf]6sf] Kofs]6df xl/of] /ª\usf], 
sfpG6/af6 e'QmfgL u/L rngrNtLdf 
k7fpgof]Uo gf]6sf] Kofs]6df ;]tf] 
/ª\u / rngrNtLdf k7fpg cof]Uo 
gf]6sf] Kofs]6df /ftf] /ª\usf] l:nk 
k|of]u ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf 5 .

em'lqPsf], dlSsPsf], hn]sf], 

un]sf], n'nf] ePsf], ls/fn] vfPsf], 
kfgLn] leh]sf], 5kfO lau|]sf], gf]6df 
/x]sf cIf/ cª\s, lrq tyf ;'/If0f 
ljz]iftf ga'lemg] jf lalu|g] u/L 
/ª\u nfu]sf], n]lvPsf], sf]l/Psf], 
d]l6Psf], RofltPsf] jf k"j{/fhfsf] 
t:jL/ clª\st gf]6nfO{ k'gM lgisfzg 
cof]Uo gf]6sf ?kdf juL{s/0f u/L 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+s gi6 ug]{u/]sf] 5 .

6Lsf nufO{ blIf0ff lbFbf, 
k"hfcfOtaf/f ubf{ jf cGo s'g} 
wfld{s jf ;fF:s[lts sfo{ ubf{ 
/ª nfu]sf] jf d}lnPsf xftx?n] 
gf]6 5'Fbf To:tf gf]6 rngrNtLdf 
cfpFb}gg\ . gf]6 /fi6«sf] ;DklQ;d]t 
ePsfn] o;df /ª nufpg], n]Vg] jf 
s]/d]6 ug]{, gf]6sf] cfsf/ laufg]{h:tf 
sfo{ u/L g]kfnL gf]6sf] b'?kof]u 
ug]{÷u/fpg] pk/ sf/afxL ug{ ;lsg] 
Joj:yf 5 .  d'n'sL ck/fw ;+lxtf, 
@)&$ df kl/R5]b @@ df d'b|f;DaGwL 
s;"/;DaGwL Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

bkmf @^# df a}+s gf]6 jf l;Ssf 
hnfpg, ufNg, RofTg jf a}+s gf]6df 
n]Vg gx'g] Joj:yf 5 . olb To:tf] 
s;'/ ug]{ jf u/fpg] JolQmnfO{ tLg 
dlxgf;Dd s}b / ? kfFr xhf/;Dd 
hl/jfgf x'g] Joj:yf 5 . To:t}, 
ck/fw ;+lxtfsf] bkmf @^$ df em'qf] 
a}+s gf]6 b'?kof]u ug{ gx'g];DaGwL 
Joj:yf 5 . gf]6sf] ;'/Iff ug{ 
gf]6nfO{ ;se/ jfn]6 jf k;{df 
gk6\ofOsg /fVg], s'g} klg k|sf/sf] 
/ª nufpg x'Fb}g . gf]6df hyfefjL 
n]Vg' klg x'Fb}g . To:t}, gf]6df s]/d]6 
ug]{, RofTg], l:6r ug]{, 6fF; ug]{ h:tf 
gf]6sf] Iflt x'g] tyf cfo' 36\g] sfo{ 
ug{'x' Fb}g . o;df cfjZostfcg';f/ 
/a/, Knfl:6s, k]k/ a}08 k|of]u  
ug{ ;lsG5 .

/fhdfu{sf xf]6ndf s8fO ub}{ jfl0fHo dGqfno
sf7df8f} F-h;_–jiff } { +b ]lvsf] 

;8sdf ofqf ug]{ ofq'x?sf] 
/fhdfu{sf xf]6nsf] crfSnLsf 
ljifodf ul/Fb} cfPsf] u'gf;f]df 
o; k6s pBf]u, jfl0fHo tyf 
cfk"lt{ dGqfnon] ljz]if rfF;f] 
b]vfPsf] 5 . ;f] dGqfnosf 
dGqL bfdf]b/ e08f/Ln] b]z}e/sf 
d'Vo /fhdfu{sf xf]6nx?af6 
ofq'n] lgs} ;f:tL v]lk/x]sf] 
u'gf;f] ljutb]lvsf] g} eP klg 
kl5Nnf] ;do emg} a9]sf] atfP . 

pgn] o;cl3 g} xf]6n 
tyf /]i6'/]G6 Joj;foLnfO{ 
;r]t u/fO;s]sf 5g\ . æd'Vo 

/fhdfu{df xf]6nx?n] ofq'dfly 
n'6 drfPsf 5g\, ljutdf 
s;}n] sf/afxL k|lqmof cufl8 
ga9fP klg d o;df …PS;gÚ 
lng] tof/Ldf 5', xf]6nx?sf] 
dgk/L 5, ;fj{hlgs oftfoft 
;~rfnssf] klg o;df ldn]dtf] 
k|i6} b]lvG5, of] s'/f ;x\o 
x'Fb}g, PsfGtdf jf hª\undf 
xf]6n vf]n]/ ofq' 7Ug] s'/f 
kfRo 5}g, dGqfno sf/afxLsf 
nflu cufl8 a9\g'kg]{ cj:yf 
cfO;Sof]Æ, r]tfjgL lbFb} dGqL 
e08f/Ln] eg] . 

z'qmaf/ dGqfnodf 

cfof]lht xf]6n tyf /]i6'/]G6 
Joj;foL;Fusf] Ps sfo{qmddf 
pgn] ca /fhdfu{df xf]6n 
rnfpg] eP k|i6 ?kdf ;a}n] 
b]Vg] u/]/ d"No;"lr /fVg'kg]{ 
atfP . d"No;"lr g/fv]/ ofq' 
7Ug] dg;fo eP pgn] To:tf 
xf]6nnfO{ aGb ul/g] r]tfjgL 
lbP .

cGt/f{li6«o:t/sf] 
k|bz{gL:yn lgdf{0fsf] dfu

jL/u~h -h;_–lhNnfsf 
pBf]uL–Joj;foLn] cGt/
f{li6«o:t/sf] k|bz{gL:yn lgdf{0fsf] 
dfu u/]sf 5g\ . d'n'ssf] k|d'v 
cf}Bf]lus sl/8f]/ jL/u~h–
u08s–kyn}ofsf pBf]uaf6 
pTkfbg ePsf ;fdu|L  k|bz{g Pj+ 
k|j/\4g ug{ To:tf] :yn lgdf{0fsf] 
dfu k|b]z ;/sf/;dIf u/]sf 
x'g\ . dw]; k|b]zsf d'VodGqL 
;ltzs'df/ l;+x;Fu zlgaf/ 
e]6df pBf]uL–Joj;foLx¿n] 
k;f{df cGt/f{li6«o:t/sf] 

k|bz{gL:yn lgdf{0fsf] dfu u/]sf 
jL/u~h pBf]u jfl0fHo ;ª\3sf 
cWoIf clgns'df/ cu|jfnn] 
atfP . 

æ;ª\3n] cGt/f{li6«o:t/sf] 
k|bz{gL s]Gb|sf nflu cfjZos 
kg{] hUufsf] Joj:yf ldnfO;s]sf] 
5 . k|b]z ;/sf/n] cfjZos 
ah]6 k|aGw ul/lbPsf] v08df 
lgdf{0f ug{ ;lsGYof]Æ, pgn] eg], 
æk|b]z ;/sf/ / lghL If]q b'j}n] 
xft]dfnf] u/]/ cGt/f{li6«o:t/sf] 
k|bz{gL:yn agfpg'k5{ .Æ

g]K;] kl/;"rs @@ c+sn] 36\bf 
sf/f]af/ /sd rf/ ca{df v'lDrof]

sf7df8f}F-h;_–of] ;ftfdf 
sf/f]af/sf] klxnf] lbg g]kfn :6s 
PS;r]~h -g]K;]_ kl/;"rsdf bf]xf]/f] 
cª\ssf] lu/fj6 b]lvPsf] 5eg] 
sf/f]af/ /sd klg 36]sf] 5 . 
cfOtaf/ kl/;"rs @@ bzdnj 
#^ cª\sn] 36]/ b'O{ xhf/ rf/ 
;o ^$ bzdnj $) sf] ljGb'df 

sfod ePsf] 5 . cfOtaf/ tLg 
;o @& sDkgLsf] Ps s/f]8 tLg 
nfv !! xhf/ cf7 ;o *% lsQf 
z]o/ %* xhf/ rf/ ;o Ps k6s 
vl/blaqmL x'Fbf sf/f]af/ /sd ? 
rf/ ca{ kfFr s/f]8 5 nfv %* 
xhf/df v'lDrPsf] 5 . g]K;]df 
cfOtaf/ ePsf] sf/f]af/ /sd 

kl5Nnf] tLg dlxgfotfs} Go"g xf] . 
cfOtaf/ pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg 

;d"xsf] pk;"rs Ps bzdnj 
)# k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5eg] c? 
;a} ;d"xsf] pk;"rs 36]sf] 
5 . ;a}eGbf a9L Jofkf/ ;d"x b'O{ 
bzdnj (& / hnljB't\ ;d"x b'O{ 
bzdnj #^ k|ltzn] 36]sf] 5 . 


